MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE AND TIME:

January 10, 1991

Jack W, Roe, Director
Diviston of Licensee Parformance
and Quality Evaluation
Office of Nuclear Reactor Reguletion

Robert M, Gallo, Chief
Operator Licensing Branch
Division of Licensee Performunce
and Quality Evaluation
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH NUMARC ON THE OPERATOR
LICENSING EXAMINATION PROCESS

Wednesday, February €, 199]
10:00 a.m,

LOCATION: One White Flint North
11565 Rockviile Pike
Pockville, Maryland
Room 8-B-11
PURPOSE : To discuss the operator licensing examination process.
*PARTICIPANTS: NRC NUMARC
J. Roe R. Evans
R. Gallo T. Tipton
T. Szymanski B. Whitesel
D. Lange Utility Representatives
B. Dean
18/
Robert M, Gallo, Chief
Operator Licencing Branch
Division of Licensee Performance
and Quality Evaluation, NRR
*Meetings between NRC technica)l staff and applicants or licensees are n for

interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, other par 5 to
attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff folicy,”
43 Federal Register 208058, 6/28/78,
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